
From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

11;^^^: I^^+,

^!t^^if^^^;^{^, ^^^F^!^^ti^^^^^^b{^i^^:^{^^it71^^^, :^Xi^^^71^^;!^'^!^, ^^fuelT^^i^^,,
^u:^^^, i^^^^^:"

I. ^11^:*i^I^{^I^3:1^^t^^I^^!I^t^^:4^^I^^t^/\^i^L. ^i
^t^^I^:^j:^'I^:^^<^.^at^^^, b61^j^^or^!t^5:1*^j^^{^^^:^' (.^^i^t^^^<^.^j^B^^^}^<^tl^) , I^.^D{^^-
it^ *B ^^' ^^,, ,
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Joe Zhou; response
^'^:: ^';^^:^Ffr^^a!^^^^:^I^I^11^^^ii^^^^^I^

2. ^t^'^'I^I^^I^^I^^^^;^L. ^i
^I'^^::^, I^^:^^^!^^I^,^:^4^^:^^^I^ ^I^t^^

3. ^^^^<I^I^^^I^^I^^.^I^^i^_brti
^n{^!^^!Lint^taiH^^:^:F1i^^'i^t^^;^!^,:^I?

4. ^*^^<I^t^^I^^^^.^~^ti^Ifi, ^<I^;^;^I^^I^^;^I^I^^I^I^^<I^I^^i^^^'^t^;^I^^<i^i^I^^i^^
Ii^;^:I^a^10{^" if^;^;^=tin:^:^$+;;^^^7<^^i^^^^il^detail^I^i^, ^If^I^^if^^<I^i^^;^^gt^^.^^^I^^'
^!!^t^{^:^=L. fir,

11^^tfi^!, :;^:^^I;E^I^^L. ^i, ^^'^^I^5^;^A1^^B^, AB^,^^:L, 20^I^^I^I^11^^^, ^'^^^i^I^^=L.
^i, t^L. :^t^H!^^^i^I^I^;^^I^t^;^I^^I^, I^17^{^I^I:^c^11^^^^:I^t^!^I^^I^^^I^I^^I^I^^<I^I^^I^
I^:{;}^I^:;;^I^7<4^i^^11^'^^ii^^^'^:^I^^101^, .^^iil^^i^'^^I^-i^^^'i^. !!D^^^i^^Ii^I^^'I^^IX^'^U{^I^
^!^,

131L. ^i^:^:A1^I^^-^j^^, ^:^^^^^^^rti;^^^a^^^77, ^I^it,

Regards,

Silong Zhou

Manager,
Equity Capital Market

'I^

^ ^ .^;: ^^!
I. UKFDOK FINANGIAL

Luk Fook Financial Services Limited
Units 2201-07 & 2213-14,221F, CosCO Tower,
183 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong

WWW. Iukfookfinancia!. corn
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